From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: 3/1/2011 3:47:44 PM
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA

Thanks. Faith will work this into our letter to Grassley. Also, she will touch base with OIG to see how they would
characterize the scope of the inquiry.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 3:46 PM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: gunrunner QA

this is what prepared for AG.

ATF - Project Gunrunner QA
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